

### Andres León

Mexico City, MX | andresleon431@gmail.com

#### Summary

Product designer, writer and startup founder from Mexico City with 5 years of experience in designing production-ready apps, websites and print resources, product/project management and strategy.

Currently studying Sociology at UNAM, with a thesis on the origins of the Latin-American literary boom.

## Experience



Founding Designer at Toppings

2023-24

Toppings was a food delivery app for students in the Boston area that helped you save on food by picking food for others. We raised \$2M USD. Closed in 2024



# Founding Designer at RemNote

2021-23

RemNote is the #1 note-taking app for students. It combines flashcards with note taking in one very simple app. I was in charge of designing and planning the first versions of the app, multiple redesigns, design systems and other product initiatives.



# Co-founder and Head of Design at Warp

2017-21

Warp was a digital bank for Mexico's underbanked population. Designed across multiple platforms: Web, Mobile and point of sales systems. Executed growth strategies that resulted in 10,000+ signups through our website and app.



# Co-founder and Designer at Green Box

Greenbox was a grocery delivery company that aimed to make produce cheaper for low income population by distributing in bulk to people in the same areas.

#### Awards

2021–22 Pioneer.app Winner (W20)

Pioneer is a startup accelerator that rewards young and ambitious startup founders.

#### 2021–22 Emergent Ventures Fellowship

Emergent Ventures is a fellowship that provides funding for individuals working on ambitious ideas to help solve important and neglected problems.

### Education

2021–22 Universidad Nacional Autonoma de México

Bachelor of Social Sciences – Sociology. In Progress: 78% completed.